
 

1 of 2 
 

NOTICE OF CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND 
COUNTY, TEXAS, WILL MEET IN SPECIAL SESSION OPEN TO THE PUBLIC AS FOLLOWS: 
 

DATE:   Saturday, August 08, 2015 
 

TIME:   8:00 a.m. 
 

PLACE:  Rosenberg City Hall 
City Hall Council Chamber 
2110 4th Street 
Rosenberg, Texas  77471 

  
PURPOSE:  City Council Special Meeting, agenda as follows. 

 
 

The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this 
meeting to discuss any of the matters listed below, as authorized by Title 5, Chapter 551, of the Texas 
Government Code. 
 
Call to order: City Hall Council Chamber 
 
GENERAL COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments of a general nature will be received at this time.  
Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, the City Council is 
restricted from discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda.  It is our policy to have all speakers 
identify themselves by providing their name and residential address when making comments. 
 
COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE FOR CONSENT AND REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with regard to matters on the Consent Agenda or Regular 
Agenda will be received at the time the item is considered.  Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  
Comments or discussion by the City Council Members will only be made at the time the agenda item is 
scheduled for consideration.  It is our policy to have all speakers identify themselves by providing their name and 
residential address when making comments. 
 

AGENDA 
 

1.  Consideration of and action on the 2015 Certified Property Tax Roll, New Property Values, Appraised 
Value of All Properties, and the Anticipated Collection Rate of 100%. (Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of 
Administrative Services) 
 

2.  Consideration of and action to place an action item on the Agenda for September 01, 2015, to vote on a 
tax rate increase as computed under state guidelines with a proposed tax rate not to exceed $0.48 per 
$100 valuation. (Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services) 
 

3.  Consideration of and action on setting public hearing dates related to the proposed ad valorem tax rate 
for the fiscal year beginning October 01, 2015, and ending September 30, 2016. (Joyce Vasut, Executive 
Director of Administrative Services) 
 

4.  Adjournment. 
 

[EXECUTION PAGE TO FOLLOW] 
  



 

2 of 2 
 

 
DATED AND POSTED this the ______ day of ____________________ 2015, at ________ m.  
 
by ____________________________________. 
 

 
____________________________________________ 
Attest:       
Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary  
 
 
____________________________________________ 
Approved for Posting:   
Robert Gracia, City Manager 
 

 
____________________________________________ 
Approved:   
Cynthia A. McConathy, Mayor 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Reasonable accommodation for the disabled attending this meeting will be available; persons with disabilities in 
need of special assistance at the meeting should contact the City Secretary at (832) 595-3340.   



General Comments from the Audience: 
 

Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments 
of a general nature will be received at this time.  Each speaker 
is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas 
Open Meetings Act, the City Council is restricted from 
discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda.  
It is our policy to have all speakers identify themselves by 
providing their name and residential address when making 
comments. 



Comments from the Audience for 
Consent and Regular Agenda Items: 

 
 

Citizens who desire to address the City Council with regard to 
matters on the Consent Agenda or Regular Agenda will be 
received at the time the item is considered.  Each speaker is 
limited to three (3) minutes.  Comments or discussion by the 
City Council Members will only be made at the time the agenda 
item is scheduled for consideration.  It is our policy to have all 
speakers identify themselves by providing their name and 
residential address when making comments. 



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
August 08, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

1 2015 Certified Property Tax Roll Consideration 
 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on the 2015 Certified Property Tax Roll, New Property Values, Appraised 
Value of All Properties, and the Anticipated Collection Rate of 100%. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ]  Recurring 
[X]  N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 
 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:   N/A 

 
1. Schultz Correspondence – 08-05-15 
 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

Joyce Vasut  
Executive Director of 
Administrative Services 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services 
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services 
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 

 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council:   
 
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The Fort Bend County Tax Assessor/Collector, Patsy Schultz, requests that the City Council acknowledge in the 
minutes receipt of the Certified Appraisal Roll Totals, the Value of New Property, and the Anticipated Collection 
Rate for the 2015 Tax Year. 
 
Staff recommends that City Council accept the Certified Appraisal Roll Totals, the Value of New Property, and 
the Anticipated Collection Rate for the 2015 Tax Year as presented by the County Tax Assessor/Collector.
  
 
 













CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
August 08, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

2 Property Tax Value Discussion and Proposed Property Tax Rate Increase 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action to place an action item on the Agenda for September 01, 2015, to vote on a 
tax rate increase as computed under state guidelines with a proposed tax rate not to exceed $0.48 per 
$100 valuation. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

 
1. Notice of Proposed Tax Rate 
2. Budget Timetable 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 
Joyce Vasut 
Executive Director of 
Administrative Services  

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services 
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services 
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Chapter 140 of the Local Government Code and Chapter 26 of the Property Tax Code require taxing units 
to comply with Truth-in-Taxation laws in adopting their tax rates.  These laws were designed to make 
taxpayers aware of tax rate proposals and to allow taxpayers, in certain cases, to roll back or limit a tax 
increase.  Beginning with Tax Year 1998, any increase in property tax revenue requires the taxing unit to 
vote to place a proposal to increase tax revenues on the Agenda of a future meeting as an action item. 
 
The City’s current tax rate is $0.49 per $100 valuation.  Based on the 2015 effective tax rate calculation, 
the 2015 effective tax rate is $0.474526.  Thus, the proposed rate of $0.474526 is not considered a tax 
increase.  However, City Council should vote to place the proposed tax rate on the Agenda of a future 
meeting as an action item and to publish a Notice of 2015 Tax Year Proposed Property Tax Rate for City 
of Rosenberg.  Two (2) public hearings on the tax rate will not be required.  These items are summarized 
in the attached timetable. 
 
A presentation will be provided at the meeting regarding the tax rate. Staff recommends placing an action 
item on the Agenda for September 01, 2015, to vote on a tax rate of $0.474526 per $100 valuation and to 
publish a Notice of 2015 Tax Year Proposed Property Tax Rate for the City of Rosenberg.   
 



NOTICE OF 2015 TAX YEAR PROPOSED 

PROPERTY TAX RATE FOR CITY OF ROSENBERG 
 

A tax rate of $0.474526 per $100 valuation has been proposed by the 

governing body of the City of Rosenberg. 

 

PROPOSED TAX RATE      $0.474526 per $100 

PRECEDING YEAR’S TAX RATE  $0.490000 per $100 

EFFECTIVE TAX RATE      $0.474526 per $100 

 

The effective tax rate is the total tax rate needed to raise the same amount 

of property tax revenue for the City of Rosenberg from the same properties 

in both the 2014 tax year and the 2015 tax year. 

 

YOUR TAXES OWED UNDER ANY OF THE ABOVE RATES CAN BE CALCULATED 

AS FOLLOWS: 

 

property tax amount = (rate) x (taxable value of your property) / 100 

 

For assistance or detailed information about tax calculations, please contact: 

      Patsy Schultz 

      Fort Bend County Tax Assessor Collector 

1317 Eugene Heimann Circle 

Richmond, Texas 77469 

281‐341‐3735 

Patsy.Schultz@fortbendcountytx.gov 

fortbendcountytx.gov 



Budget	Timetable	
 

In order to comply with the time requirements as set forth in the Truth-In-Taxation guidelines 
and the City Charter, I am proposing the following Budget Timetable: 

 

August 08, 2015  Vote to set proposed tax rate and authorization to publish Notice 
of 2015 Tax Year Proposed Property Tax Rate for the City of 
Rosenberg. 

August 08, 2015  Publish Notice of Public Hearings on Proposed Budget 

August 12, 2015 Publish Notice of 2015 Tax Year Proposed Property Tax Rate for 
City of Rosenberg 

August 18, 2015   Hold First Public Hearing on Proposed Budget 

August 25, 2015   Hold Second Public Hearing on Proposed Budget 

September 1, 2015  Adopt Fiscal Year 2015-2016 Budget 

    Adopt the 2015 Tax Rate  

 



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
August 08, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

3 Tax Rate Public Hearing Dates  

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on setting public hearing dates related to the proposed ad valorem tax rate for 
the fiscal year beginning October 01, 2015, and ending September 30, 2016. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ]  Recurring 
[X]  N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds: 

N/A 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[X] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

 
1. None 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 
Joyce Vasut 
Executive Director of 
Administrative Services 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services 
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services   
[   ] City Attorney   
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other)   

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council:   
  
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Chapter 26 of the Property Tax Code requires that taxing units comply with Truth-in-Taxation laws during the tax 
rate adoption process.  These laws were designed to make taxpayers aware of increases in tax rate proposals 
and to provide an avenue for comment.  The proposed rate of $0.474526 per $100 is not considered a tax rate 
increase and the City is not required to hold two public hearings on the tax rate.   
 
However, staff is recommending that the following dates be set to receive public comment regarding the 
proposed budget for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2015, and ending September 30, 2016:   

 
Tuesday, August 18, 2015, at 7:00 p.m. 
Tuesday, August 25, 2015, at 6:00 p.m. 

 
Should these dates be approved by City Council, Agenda items to accommodate the public hearings will be 
included on the City Council Agendas for the meeting dates as indicated.  Additionally, the required notice will be 
published in the newspaper to give the public the proper notification.
  
 
 



 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 4 
 

Adjournment. 
 


	Special City Council Meeting Agenda - 08-08-15
	-- General Comments from the Audience
	-- Comments from the Audience for Regular and Consent Agenda Items
	1 - 2015 Certified Property Tax Roll Consideration
	Schultz Correspondence - 08-05-15 

	2 - Property Tax Value Discussion and Proposed Property Tax Rate Increase
	Notice of Proposed Tax Rate
	Budget Timetable

	3 - Tax Rate Public Hearing Dates
	4 - Adjournment

